McCabe Union Elementary School District
Bid No. 19-20-02
McCabe Buildings 500/600 Roof Restoration Coating

Addendum #1:

1. Bid opening has been postponed until Wednesday, April 15th 2020 at 12:00pm.
2. Clarification:
a. Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the bid documents have not been uploaded to the
District’s website. We apologize for the inconvenience. The documents will be out shortly.
b. All bidders who afttended the mandatory job walk will be notified by the email address
provided.

Cc: Luke Foster, The Garland Company
Cc: Nick Curry - M&O Manager, McCabe
Cc: Liz Goff - Fiscal Director, McCabe



